From: campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk

Sent: 18 January 2021 15:01
To: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: Re: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land atLea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire -

Ref: 19/000053/CM

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
DearSteven,

Apologiedor the delayin our responseWhilstl appreciatethat BS5837:2012will be adheredto in this case,| wanted
to clarifythat the buffer zonefor T22would bein line with recommendationgor veterantreesspecificallyj.e. RPAat
least15timesthe diameter ofthe stem,or 5m beyondthe canopyedge(whicheveris greatest).Manythanks

LauraDunn

AssistanCampaigner

Telephone:
Email:



Cc:campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk
SubjectREFurtherinformation (Regulatior25) Landat LeaCastleFarm,KidderminsterWorcestershire r Ref:
19/000053/CM

DearSir/Madam,
ApplicationRef:19/000053/CMGrid Ref:(E)383959,(N) 278992
Applicant:NRSAggregated.td

ProposalProposedsandandgravelquarrywith progressivaestorationusingsite derivedandimportedinert material
to agriculturalparkland,publicaccessand nature enhancement

Location:.Landat LeaCastleFarm,WolverleyRoad BroadwatersKidderminsterWorcestershire

Furtherto the consultationemailbelowon the aboveproposal.l justwantedto makeyou awarethat the applicanthas
now submittedthe attachedDormouseReportwhichwaspreviouslyreferencedand summarisedn the submissionbut
not includedaspart of the applicationsubmissiorand providedclarificationin relationto TreeT22(seeattachedemail
respondingo the queriesfrom the CountyEcologist).

Kindregards

Steve

StevenAldridge

TeamManager— DevelopmentManagement
WorcestershireCountyCouncil
CountyHall,SpetchleyRoad Worcester WR52NP

Tel:01905843510



[cid:image001.png@01D6C413.43952980]

From:DevelopmeniControlteam
Sent:19 November202013:13



CountyCouncilrote to the applicantin June2020requestingfurther informationin respectof the Environmental
Statement.On27 October2020the applicantsubmittedthe requestedfurther information, andthe CountyCouncilare
now seekingcommentson this further informationin relationto a numberof mattersincluding:water environment,
ecologyand biodiversity lJandscapeagriculturalland classificatiorand soils,cultural heritage, transport movementand
accessrightsof way,andrestorationandaftercare.

Theapplicantis seekingplanningpermissiorto extractapproximately3 million tonnesof sandandgraveloveratotal of
6 phasesThelandwould be progressivelyestoredusingsite derivedandimportedine



Tel:01905843510

Mob: 07985334367

Email:saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk<mailtaldridge @worcestershire.gov.uk>

[cid:image001.png@01D1ECC3.7FA32070]

Theinformation containedin this e mail alongwith anyattachmentsmaybe confidential,legallyprivilegedor otherwise
protectedfrom disclosurelt isintendedfor the namedindividual(s)r entity who is/are the only authorised
recipient(s).If this messagéasreachedyouin error pleasenotify the senderimmediaely anddeleteit without review.
Anythingin this emailwhichdoesnot relate to the WoodlandTrust’sofficial businesds neither givennor endorsedby
the WoodlandTrust.Emailis not secureand may containviruses We makeeveryeffort toensureemail is sentwithout
viruses but cannotguaranteethis andrecommendrecipientstake appropriateprecautions We may monitor email
traffic dataand contentin accordancewith our policiesand EnglisHaw. Thankyou.

TheWoodlandTrustis a charityregisteredin EnglandNo.294344)andin ScotlandNo.SC038885).

Anon rprofitmakingcompanylimited by guarantee.

Registeredn EnglandNo.1982873.

RegisteredDffice:KemptonWay,Grantham LincolnshireNG316LL.

http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk



